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Parvis, Barbara

From: Trials
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 10:55 AM
To: ptong@raklaw.com; Quincy Lu; Trials
Cc: rak_cobblestone@raklaw.com; rmirzaie@raklaw.com; ahayden@raklaw.com; nrubin@raklaw.com; QE-Samsung-Cobblestone-IPRs; QE-

Cobblestone-Samsung
Subject: RE: IPR2024-00315

Counsel:

From the Board –

Petitioner’s requests are denied. A short order will be issued in due course.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: ptong@raklaw.com <ptong@raklaw.com>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 4:56 PM
To: Quincy Lu <quincylu@quinnemanuel.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: rak_cobblestone@raklaw.com; rmirzaie@raklaw.com; ahayden@raklaw.com; nrubin@raklaw.com; QE Samsung Cobblestone IPRs <qe samsung
cobblestone iprs@quinnemanuel.com>; QE Cobblestone Samsung <qe cobblestone samsung@quinnemanuel.com>
Subject: Re: IPR2024 00315

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

To the Honorable Board,

Patent Owner opposes expunging the Sotera stipulation, which should remain public record. The Institution Decision (Paper 14) says nothing 
about expunging the stipulation. Petitioner did not meet and confer about this. 

Peter Tong 
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https://www.docketalarm.com/
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Russ, August & Kabat 
4925 Greenville Avenue, Suite 200 | Dallas, Texas 75206 
Main +1 310 826 7474 | ptong@raklaw.com | www.raklaw.com

From: Quincy Lu <quincylu@quinnemanuel.com>
Date: Friday, June 28, 2024 at 3:05 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: rak_cobblestone@raklaw.com <rak_cobblestone@raklaw.com>, ptong@raklaw.com <ptong@raklaw.com>, rmirzaie@raklaw.com
<rmirzaie@raklaw.com>, ahayden@raklaw.com <ahayden@raklaw.com>, nrubin@raklaw.com <nrubin@raklaw.com>, QE Samsung Cobblestone
IPRs <qe samsung cobblestone iprs@quinnemanuel.com>, QE Cobblestone Samsung <qe cobblestone samsung@quinnemanuel.com>
Subject: IPR2024 00315

Your honors,

I am counsel of record for Petitioners. Pursuant to the Board’s Institution Decision in the above captioned matter (Paper 14), Petitioners request that its Sotera
Stipulation (Paper 8) be expunged. Petitioners further request that, consistent with the Board’s order that the Board will “treat Petitioner as being bound by the
Carriers’ Sand Revolution stipulation in IPR2024 00137” (Paper 14 at 15), the Board grant Petitioners permission to file the same Sand Revolution style
stipulation filed with the Petition in IPR2024 00137, Paper 1 at 62.

Regards,
Quincy

Quincy Lu 
Associate, 
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP 
 
1109 First Avenue, Suite 210 
Seattle, WA 98101  
Direct 
206.905.7000 Main Office Number 
206.905.7100 FAX 
quincylu@quinnemanuel.com 
www.quinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work 
product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have 
received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-
mail, and delete the original message. 
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https://www.docketalarm.com/

